
240 W. Lake Street – Contributing 

 
 
ARC 03-13 – construction of a rear addition as well as demolition of the existing garage and 
construction of a new four-car garage  
 
Located at 240 W. Lake Street is a two-story asymmetrical Queen Anne-influenced Folk 
dwelling built ca. 1910.  The dwelling has a hipped asphalt shingle roof, an interior brick 
chimney, a continuous stone foundation and an exterior of weatherboard siding.  On the main 
(S) and east elevations is a wraparound porch with Tuscan wood columns and a square 
baluster wood railing.  The porch has a corner gable entrance with a pediment and decorative 
wood cutout.  The main entrance retains its original etched glass door with wood panels.  A 
large single-light window on the main façade has a large rectangular stained glass transom and 
interior wooden louvered shutters.  On the east elevation, the dwelling has an original, two-story 
projecting polygonal bay with a hipped roof.  
On the roofline of the main façade is a 
hipped roof dormer with paired, two-light 
attic windows.  A secondary entrance on the 
main façade leads from the polygonal bay to 
the porch and has an identical door as the 
main entrance.  Windows are original, one-
over-one double hung wood sash.  At the 
eaves is a wide beltcourse of scalloped 
panels.  
 
Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 
1960, frame garage.  Noncontributing 
 


